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 Richard J. Berry, Mayor 

 
 

June 16, 2014 

 
Christian Sholtis, PE 

BOHANNAN-HUSTON, INC. 

7500 Jefferson Street NE Courtyard I 

Albuquerque, NM 87109 

 

 

 

RE: Mesa Del Sol Neighborhood  - Montage Units 3 & 4 

Drainage Report for Preliminary Plat Approval and Grading Permit 

  Engineer’s Stamp Date 6-6-2014 (File:  R16D006) 

 
 

 

 

 

Dear Mr. Sholtis:  
 

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 6-6-14, the above referenced 

Drainage Report is approved for Preliminary Plat action by the DRB, but cannot be approved for 

Grading Permit until the following comments are addressed: 

 

1. Is the development intended to be phased?  If Montage 3A and 3B are built first, how 

are offsite flows managed in the interim?   

2. Regarding phasing, the SD line that extends into  Rothko Avenue should be capped 

when constructing Montage 3A and 3B, and subsequently constructed when 

Montage 4 is developed. Does Strand Loop have the capacity to convey offsite flows 

during the interim? 

3. How will offsite basins draining away from the development be graded so that they 

drain as intended? Temporary Berms?  

4. How will offsite basins draining into the development be graded so that they do not 

deposit sediment into the development?  Temporary sediment ponds?    

5. Show grading for all ponds used or modified in this project.  

6. If Inlets 5, 6, 11 & 12 work in combination in a sump condition, then show what 

inlets will be built to support the interim condition, and show calculations for interim 

condition.  Will a curb be needed for the interim condition?  

7. How is runoff from Basin C conveyed to Pond 2A in the interim?   

8. Show Street slope on Dasburg Drive, between Stryker and Raushenberg/ 

9. Slope of lateral pipes SDP51 and SDP52 are rather high and should be addressed at 

DRC.  

10. Spot elevations on Lots 10 and 11 (south side) on SW corner of Strand and Stryker 

need to be verified.   

11. Inlet #18 should be changed to IN18 (rather than IN15) on Storm Drain plan. 

12. Verify spot elev. on east side of Lot 3 on SE corner of Stryker and Oldenburg. 

13. How is open area north of Witkin Street to be graded?  
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14. Pond detail sheet shows an outlet pipe for overflow.  Are these outlet pipes already 

in place for ponds 2A, 2B, and 3?  If so, please locate them on the Grading plan and 

show where the overflow discharges to.  If not, take outlet pipe out of Pond detail 

sheet, or indicate for which ponds the outlet pipe detail applies.  

 

 

 

 

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3695. 

 

 

     
     

                                       
 

Orig: Drainage file 

c.pdf Addressee via Email   
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